
Jill Taylor To: 

02/09/2003 09:47 
cc: 

bcc: 
Subject: 

Neil 

Neil Moors/CQEG/DOH[' 1. _c 
Richard Gutowski/MDNDOH[, .GRo=c:_: 

Re: HIV, HEPC, vCJD, Haemophiliacs: Testing for infectious diseases 
D 

I am very sorry for the delay in providing this response. As I said before I thought that this 
had already been dealt with by Charles Lister earlier this year. As he is no longer available I 
have had to go through the earlier emails with his brief notes. It is clear that he had decided 
that a "general" response to the points raised by Ms Grayson would be the only way forward. 

Ms Grayson is a very active j._._. ._GRO_D._  _organiser of Haemophilia Action UK, the main 
aim of the group is to secure a public inquiry into contaminated blood products, the group is 
already taking legal action against companies in the US who supplied plasma products in the 
1970s. The second aim is to get the Government to pay full compensation to all 
haemophiliacs infected with hepatitis C through blood products. The announcement made by 
John Reid on Sat 30 August that an ex-gratia payment scheme is to be set up, has not 
appeased her and we can look forward to a great deal more correspondence and PQs from her 
MP Jim Cousins. 

The response I have given is very short and general , better to say less than more, this was 
apparently what Charles had agreed to do. It is not clear whether you needed a draft letter or 
just a response form us. I have provided the latter. 

Jill 

Carol Grayson.doc 
Neil Ntoors 

Neil Moors To: Jill Taylor/PH6/DOH/[GRo-C_ 
GRO-C ,26/08/200310:31 cc: 

bcc: 
Subject: Re: HIV, HEPC, vCJD, Haemophiliacs: Testing for infectious diseases 

Li 

Jill 

Do you have any news with this? 

Many thanks 

Kind regards 

Neil 

Neil Moors 
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Policy Officer 
Clinical Ethics & Human Tissue Branch 
Jill Taylor 

Jill Taylor To: Neil Moors/CQEG/DOH1._.cR9. c_: 

12/08/2003 12:47 cc: 
Subject: HIV, HEPC, vCJD, Haemophiliacs: Testing for infectious diseases 

Neil 

I am sorry that this has not be done. OA 1 " k and until now had ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.I 
assumed that a response had been sent back. Having looked at the papers there seems to have 
been some discussion between Charles Lister (now left DH on secondment) and the CJD Unit 
about the proposed reply. I have left a message for Charles to ask him about it, but the CJD 
Unit contact is not around. I will see what I can find out. 

This is a difficult one, hence the reason for some of the delay in responding, but I will try to 
get back to you as soon as I can. 

Jill 
----- Forwarded by Jill Taylor/PH6/DOH/GB on 12/08/2003 12:42 ----- 

------- - - --- --- - --- - -

Vicki King To: jill taylor 

GRO C 12/08/2003 09:09 cc: Neil Moors/CQEG/DOHI. GRO-C.
bcc: 

Subject: HIV, HEPC, vCJD, Haemophiliacs: Testing for infectious diseases 

Jill - we spoke and I gather you are already dealing - Vicki 

Dr Vicki King 
Head of Blood and Healthcare Associated Infection Unit 
Communicable Diseases Branch 
tel GRO-C 
faxL 
e-mail:vicki.king . GRO-C. . -
----- Forwarded by Vicki King/PH6/DOH/GB on 12/08/2003 09:10 -----

--------------;Neil Moors - To: Vicki King/PH6/DOHS GROC 

GRO-C ;11/08/2003 11:06 cc: 
Subject: HIV, HEPC, vCJD, Haemophiliacs: Testing for infectious diseases 

Vicki 

As discussed. I would be grateful if someone could provide a response. Apologies if this is 
not for you but Zubeda said that she did have the original query and had started something, I 
am sure that she said that she would be passing onto you - although I may be wrong. 

Many Thanks 
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Kind Regards 

Neil Moors 
Policy Officer 
Clinical Ethics & Human Tissue Branch 
----- Forwarded by Neil Moors/CQEG/DOH/GB on 11/08/2003 11:05 

Briony Enser To: Neil Moors/CQEG/DOHS_ _&_W c_:_: 

04/08/2003 15:28 cc: Ginny Belson/CQEG/DOHI.___GRo:c-_ 
Subject: HIV, HEPC, vCJD, Haemophiliacs: Testing for infectious diseases 

---- Forwarded by Briony Enser/CQEG/DOH/GB on 04/08/2003 15:28 

Briony Enser To: Jill Ta for PH6 DOH GB Rowena Jecock/PH6/DOH/GB 

13/06/2003 16:09 cc: Vicki King/PH6/DOHA.GRO-C 
bcc: 

Subject: HIV, HEPC, vCJD, Haemophiliacs: Testing for infectious diseases 

Jill/Rowena 

I understand that Charles has now moved on, but I would be grateful for a reply to send to the 
Retained Organs Commission about the attached enquiry. It has been outstanding for a very 
long time now. 

Briony 
----- Forwarded by Briony Enser/CQEG/DOH/GB on 13/06/2003 16:06 ----- 

• Emma Townsend To: Brion Enser C EG DOH I ao-c

13/06/2003 15:52 cc: 
bcc: fi 

Subject: HIV, HEPC, vOD, Haemophiliacs: Testing for infectious diseases 

Briony 

Earlier today we spoke regarding Mrs Carol Grayson's unanswered enquiry. The details of 
her enquiry are contained within the earlier sequence of e-mails. 

Steve would grately appreciate it if Mrs Grayson could receive a prompt response as its 
been over 3 months since Charles Lister was forwarded her enquiry. Consequently I would 
appreciate it you could forward this e-mail on to Charles Lister's old unit. 

Many thanks 

Emma 

----- Forwarded by Emma Townsend/ROC/DOH/GB on 13/06/2003 15:47 -----

Angela Merrett To: Steve Catling 

10/03/2003 11:06 cc: 
Subject: HIV, HEPC, vCJD, Haemophiliacs: Testing for infectious diseases 
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